From: Chi Tang ]

Sent: 04 September 2018 11:32

To: McClue, Jonathan

Cc: Federica Ponziani; Michele Angelo Aliberti

Subject: RE: Approval of details feedback - details of green roofs and bird and bat boxes
(conditions 12 and 13 of 2013/7130/P) ref: 2018/2086/P

Attachments: 20160630 Overzicht soorten in mengsel Wildflower.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Jonathan,

| have attached some more information from the sedum roof supplier who confirm they have a wildflower sedum
roof system. Images attached and the species types as below. Is this acceptable?

Species Wildflower Blankets:

Ameria Maritima

Alium Schoenoprasum
Campanula Rotundifolia
Clinopodium Vulgare
Dianthus Carthusianorum
Dianthus Deltoides
Dianthus Superbus
Erophila Verna

Fragaria Vesca

Potentilla Tabernaemontani
Silene Nutans

Silene Vulgaris

Thymus Praecox
Thymus Pulegioides
Galium Odoratum
Hieracium Pilosella

Kind Regards

Chi Tang - Architect - BSc (Hons) M.Arch RIBA GDL

Contemporary Design Solutions LLP
46 Great Marlborough Street
London W1F 7JWW

T

D
e-

The above e mail and any attached files ("the E Mail") are intended solely for the addressee. The information
contained in this E mail is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the named addressee please contact
Contemporary Design Solutions immediately and destroy any copies of this E mail on your system. The contents of
this E mail is for information only and should not copied, disseminated or relied upon without specific written authority
from Contemporary Design Solutions LLP, registered no. OC369104.
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